
Memorandum

Subject

Medal of Freedom

Date

December 7, 1981

To From /

Tex Lezar Carolyn B. Kuhl

Bruce Fein -
Hank Habicht
David Hiller
John Roberts

This perennial topic has arisen once again. The

Attorney General has asked for suggestions as to sitting

judges he could recommend to receive the Medal of Freedom.

I would expand this inquiry to include legal scholars.

I know we have discussed this issue before, but I would

appreciate it if you would give it some thought once again and

let me know any suggestions you may have.
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